OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

December 30, 1974

Mr. N. G. McMahon 7
Sage Corporation
401 MNorth Auburn
Farmington, Mew Mexico
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Dear Sir:

On July 30, 1974, you were contacted for information
pertaining to the following operation:

Sage Corporation, Horton Well
No. 1, Unit A, Section 32,
Township 11 Morth, Range 7
East, NMPM, Santa Fe County,

IED New Maexico.
!
l
i

Apparently in response thereto, this office received
a Form C-103 announcing that the well was started on
May 1, and a second Form C-103 which reports that 400°'
of 10" casing was cemented in this well on July 24th.
There has been no additional data received here.

QVU It is now more than five months since your last report
\ was submitted. Kindly refer to the 0il Conservation
! Commission Rules and file the proper information with
; this office without further delay.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG, Senior Geologist
District IV Supervisor
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